

**Eileen C. Waldron**

215 Fitzwater Street, 2A  
Philadelphia, PA 19147

(267) 408-0937  
waldroneileen@yahoo.com

---

## Highlights

Twenty years experience in TV News and print, including new media and convergence relationships. Solid daily reporting as well as hard hitting investigative work, including undercover and overseas assignments. Award winning reports for both print and TV, including an Emmy and an Edward R. Murrow award. University teaching experience as an adjunct professor.

---

## Experience

### **Executive Producer** I-TEAM *March 2004–present*

Manage investigative unit at local Fox station in Philadelphia. Supervise reporter, photographer and senior producer in producing long form investigative reports for TV news shows. Research, write and produce ITEAM reports. Responsible for legal and promotion copy review. Work closely with news director on story development.

### **Managing Editor** Indianapolis Eye, *2002–February 2004*

Responsible for editorial management of groundbreaking online news publication. Coordinate production of weekly and daily online content, supervise staff and coordinate freelance submissions. Responsible for managing budget of news operations. Write weekly for the publication including investigative reports. Finalist, Investigative Reporters & Editors Award, 2003.

### **ITEAM Producer** WISH TV News, Indianapolis, IN *1998–2002*

- Produced reports for investigative reporters and station anchors
- Exposed the quality bust in the new home building boom, spurring an State AG investigation
- Probe of the state's license branches resulting in major legislation to properly fund the agency
- Exposed local veterinarian who now faces civil charges of fraud
- Hidden camera investigation revealed no security and thefts at state office complex
- Undercover investigation into taxi/bellmen kickback scheme which hurt consumers
- Winner of more than two dozen awards including a regional Edward R. Murrow Award, an Emmy, a Gracie Allen award, and an AP best investigative statewide.

### **Adjunct Professor, Telecommunications** Butler University, Indianapolis, IN *2002*

Taught upper level class in Television Investigative Reporting. Students responsible for producing original investigative projects.

### **Executive Assistant to the Commissioner** Indiana Department of Environmental Management, Indianapolis, IN *1995–1998*

Responsible for public policy briefings to the Commissioner, author of speeches and agency-wide correspondence, managed executive support staff, liaison with senior staff members of the agency to the Commissioner. Media relations specialist for Office of Air Quality.

### **News Producer, Special Projects** KPIX TV, San Francisco, CA *1986–1992*

Award winning TV news producer. Winner of AP, UPI, Radio and Television News Directors Association and numerous Press Club awards. Nominated for seven News Emmys, including Best Writing. Wrote and produced wide range of projects: investigative special reports, news series, live events, international series, features, medical reports, prime time specials. Covered major events including the 1989 San Francisco earthquake, the first execution in California in 25 years, the opening of the Berlin Wall. Responsible for budgets on major events and managing major market talent.

**News Associate Producer, Special Projects** KPIX TV, San Francisco, CA 1983–1986  
Responsible for all aspects of production in the News Special Projects unit. Supervised staff of photographers and editors producing weekly magazine stories for the six o'clock newscast.

**General Assignment Reporter** KFTY TV, Santa Rosa, CA 1982–1983  
Covered general news stories, duties included editing videotape on deadline.

**Manager, Family Planning Clinic** Pregnancy Consultation Center, San Francisco, CA  
1974–1976

**Family Planning Specialist, Gynecology** Student Health Center, University of New Mexico,  
Albuquerque, NM 1974

## Education

---

B.A., Broadcasting  
San Francisco State University  
San Francisco, CA  
1983

Family Planning Specialist Certification  
Bernalillo Medical Center  
Albuquerque, NM  
1972

## Professional & Community Activities

---

Member, Investigative Reporters & Editors

Board Member and Education Committee Chair, Butler-Tarkington Neighborhood Association  
1999–2002

Parent-Teacher Organization President, IPS School #86, 1994–95

## Awards

---

2001	Edward R. Murrow Award: Continuing Coverage	1994	Indiana SPJ Print Award: Best Feature
2000	Emmy award: Crafts/Research	1994	Indiana SPJ Print Award: Best Investigative
2000	Indiana Associated Press 1st Place: Continuous Coverage	1993	Emmy Nomination: News Story
2000	Indiana SPJ Award 1st Place: Best Consumer Reporting	1992	Emmy Nomination: News Story
2000	Indiana SPJ Award 1st Place: Best Investigative Reporting	1991	Associated Press Award: Best Series
1999	AWRT Gracie Allen Award: Investigative	1991	Three Emmy Nominations: Writing, News Story, News Feature
1999	Indiana Associated Press 1st Place: Best Investigative	1991	Press Club Awards: News Story, Serious Feature, Series
1998	Three Emmy Nominations: Investigative, Hard News, Service News Series	1990	RTNDA Regional Award: Best Multi- Part Series
		1990	Press Club Award: General News Story
		1990	Emmy Nomination: Series
		1990	Emmy Nomination: News Series
		1989	Press Club Award: General News Story
		1985	Press Club Award: Best Feature
		1985	Press Club Award: Best News Writing